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DIVISION OF TANGUB CITY

MEMORANDUM TO:

Leah Fe T. Ordeaiza
Teacher I/ Bongabong ES

Gemarie A. Ocampos
Teacher I/ Sal Antonio ES

Teizel V, Vega
Teacher I/ Palgabuan IS

Mary Grace D. Bermoy
Teacher I/ Banglay ES

Quirino L. Roa Jr.
Teacher I/ Taguite ES

DePE dDlvliloN oF rlilCUB clI Y

SUBJECT: SHOOTIIIIG ARTIST MTMBER FOR TLEMEITARY

DATE: September 4,2O2O

In the exigency of the service, you are hereby assigned as member of the
shooting arlist for Elementary in line with the preparation of learning materials for
Radio - Based Instruction.

You are instructed to report from Monday to Friday 8:00 AM to 5:0O PM but
required to render overtime if needed to the OIIice of the Schools Division
Superintendent starting September 7, 2O2O until the learning resources are
completed.

For guidance and compliance.

AGUSTINES p. CEPE, CESO V
Schools Oivisf n Superinlendent g

Copy furnished:
Sohool Head of Bongabong ES
School Head of San Antonio E S

School Head ofPangabuan IS
School Head of Banglay ES
School Head of iaguite ES
Teacher Concemed

I Anci.o Sr, Mantic, T.ngub City

e Website: Ittt! .{lr p.n t:!!urt. !E:

I Teierhone: (088) s4s - m04

0q Telefax: (088) 395 - 3372


